
From: Hogle, Danielle
To: hughes.964@osu.edu
Cc: Daly, Marymegan; Van Der Heijden, Merijn
Subject: Communication 1102H
Date: Friday, February 22, 2013 12:14:53 PM

Dear Sarah,
 
I am glad to report that on Tuesday, February 19, the ASCC Honors Panel unanimously approved
Communication 1102H with the following suggestion and request: 
 

-          The panel suggests stating in the syllabus whether or not it is required or simply optional
for students to turn in test questions.

-          The panel would also like clarification regarding the combined (1100+1101) class for
majors.

o    If an honors student takes 1102H is that equivalent to taking the 1110 and 1101
prerequisites and admitted to the major or are they required to take an additional
prerequisite? 
 

 
Should you have any questions about this feedback, please don’t hesitate to contact me or
Professor Meg Daly, Chair of the ASCC Honors Panel (cc’d on this e-mail).

 
Best Wishes,
Danielle
 
 

Danielle Hogle, M.A.
Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University
154E Denney Hall
164 W 17th Ave.
Columbus, Ohio 43210
Phone: (614) 292-6248
Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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